

From: [Raymond C Stangle](#)
To: [Seiler, Ann](#)
Cc: [Frank Townsend](#); [Danielle Slaterpryce](#); [David F Tomek](#); [Linette Matheny](#)
Subject: OUC TLSA Application (TA21-18) - Informational Public Meeting and Application Completeness
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:32:41 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Dear Ms. Seiler: Osceola County has received and reviewed the OUC St. Cloud to Magnolia 320 kV application. After careful review, Osceola County staff has no further questions and finds the application complete. Osceola County does not require an Informational Public Meeting. Osceola County looks forward to continued correspondence with FDEP and submitting the County's Agency Report.

Thanks,

Raymond Stangle II, P.E.
County Engineer

Osceola County Public Works Department

1 Courthouse Square, Suite 3100 | Kissimmee, FL 34741

Direct: (407) 742-0541 | Fax: (407) 742-0600 | Cell: (407) 301-0432

Email: raymond.stangle@osceola.org | Website: Osceola.org



Osceola County
F l o r i d a

"Honoring the past shaping the future."

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. E-mails to this entity or its employees may be considered a public record. Your e-mail communication, including your email address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.